

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "Couhig, Anna Reese" <ACouhig@bgrdc.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:10:52 -0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Office_of_the_Secretary_Meeting_Request_Form.docx

Hi Anna Reese,
Thank you for your quick reply. Could you fill out the attached meeting request document, then I will get this processed and scheduled?
Thank you!

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Couhig, Anna Reese <ACouhig@bgrdc.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 1:33 PM
To: Crozer, William <WCrozer@bgrdc.com>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Viney, Bill <BViney@BGRdc.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

Thanks, William!

Hi Lucy,

Mr. Weeks will be back in DC on April 10. Please let me know if the Secretary has availability for a meeting.

Thank you very much!

Best,

Anna Reese

--

Anna Reese Couhig

Policy Associate
BGR Government Affairs, LLC

Cell: (225) 200-6025

acouhig@bgrdc.com

0000622

From: Crozer, William <WCrozer@bgrdc.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 1:16 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Viney, Bill <BViney@BGRdc.com>; Couhig, Anna Reese <ACouhig@bgrdc.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

No problem!

Adding my colleagues.

On Feb 27, 2025, at 1:13 PM, scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

You don't often get email from scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi William-

My apologies for just getting back to you. We are still working through the inbox, and this must have slipped through the cracks. Will Mr. Weeks be back in DC in the future? Please let me know and I would be happy to help set up a meeting.

Thank you,
Lucy Herrington
Scheduler
Office of the Secretary of Interior
WC: (202) 431-0623
E: lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov

From: Crozer, William <WCrozer@bgrdc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:07 AM
To: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

JoDee –

Just wanted to check back. Know you are very busy!

William

From: Crozer, William
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

JoDee – what is the best number to reach you?

From: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:53 AM
To: Crozer, William <WCrozer@bgrdc.com>

0000623

Cc: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

Hi Bill –

We miss Jace also!

Thanks for forwarding. I am including our scheduling team to follow-up on the request.

Have a great week!

JoDee

From: Crozer, William <WCrozer@bgrdc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:05 AM

To: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

JoDee -

Your long lost friend from state government days. Hope you are doing well and enjoying the new job. We just wrapped up NGA/RGA - was a busy week! Told Jace I missed seeing him there - had been such a fixture.

I wanted to flag the below from my colleague.

Thank you!

William Crozer

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Viney, Bill" <BViney@bgrdc.com>

Date: February 18, 2025 at 11:49:37 AM EST

To: scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov

Cc: "Couhig, Anna Reese" <ACouhig@bgrdc.com>

Subject: Meeting Request: Corning CEO, February 26th

Good evening,

I hope this message finds you well. On behalf of [Wendell Weeks](#), Chairman and CEO of [Corning Incorporated](#), I would like to request a meeting on February 20-21.

0000624

Corning is a global leader in materials science, with a 170-year legacy of innovation and category-defining products. U.S. manufacturing remains a priority for the company, and Corning continues to make significant investments to strengthen this sector. Recently, Corning has made strategic investments to reshore and expand key technologies, contributing to energy independence and economic growth.

Mr. Weeks would welcome the opportunity to discuss Corning's latest initiatives in the U.S. and explore ways to collaborate in advancing domestic manufacturing and innovation. He is available on February 26th.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best regards,
Bill Viney

Bill Viney

Principal
BGR Government Affairs, LLC

BGR | GROUP

WASHINGTON - AUSTIN - ATLANTA - LONDON

The Homer Building
11th Floor South
601 13th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
Direct: 202.661.6335
bviney@bgrdc.com

www.bgrdc.com

[Check us out on LinkedIn](#)